

2025 年秋季班 國際產業人才教育專班(新型專班) 申請入學招生簡章

2025 Fall NCKU International Industrial Talents Education Special Program (INTENSE Program) Admission Prospectus

1. 英文譯本僅供參考,文義如與中文版有歧異,概以中文版為準。

The English version is provided for reference only. The Chinese version shall prevail in case of any discrepancies between the English and Chinese versions.

2. 本簡章依教育部 2025 年 3 月 11 日臺教技通字第 1142300493 號實施計劃修正版規定辦理。 This admission prospectus is prepared in accordance with the revised implementation plan stipulated in the Ministry of Education document No. 1142300493, dated March 11, 2025.

Table of Contents

I. 新型專班簡介 About INTENSE Program1
II. 申請資格 Application Eligibility1
III. 招生系所 Degree Programs Open to International Students
IV. 申請流程 Application Process
V. 申請入學應繳文件 Required Documents
VI. 新型專班獎學金 INTENSE Program Scholarship6
1. 產學獎助金 Industry-Academia Grants6
2. 生活津貼 Living Allowance
VII. 獎學金終止、取消及歸還原則 Scholarship Suspension, Disqualification and Repayment Principles
1. 產學獎助金歸還原則 The Industry-Academia Scholarship Repayment Principles 8
2. 企業生活津貼繳回原則 The Living Allowance Repayment Principles
VIII. 未來發展與就業機會 Future Map and Employment Opportunities
1. 就業機會 Job Opportunities12
2. 合作企業:友達光電 Collaborating Company: AUO Corporation
IX. 中文學習資源 NCKU Chinese Learning Resources
X. 聯絡窗口 NCKU Contact Information

I. 新型專班簡介 About INTENSE Program

國立成功大學國際產業人才教育專班 (新型專班)提供國際學生在台攻讀學位並於畢業後順利銜接就業的路徑。專班除提供就業機會外,亦透過政府獎學金與企業補助,給予學生全方位的財務支持。

NCKU International Industrial Talents Education Special Program (INTENSE Program) creates a pathway for international students to pursue degrees in Taiwan and transition seamlessly into employment after graduation.

The Program features comprehensive financial support through government scholarships and corporate subsidies in addition to career opportunities.

II. 申請資格 Application Eligibility

1. 身份別:具外國國籍且於申請時不具僑生資格,並符合教育部「<u>外國學生來</u> 台就讀學辦法」規定者,方可申請報考。

To be eligible to apply, applicants must qualify for legal international student status under the Ministry of Education's "Regulations Regarding International Students Undertaking Studies in Taiwan", and never once held the status of Overseas Chinese Student before the point of application.

- 2. 招生班別:碩士班 Available Program: Master
- 3. 招生國別:越南、印尼、菲律賓及其他國家。
 Nationality: Vietnam, Indonesia, Philippines, and Other Countries
- 4. 學歷規定:
 - a. 具學士學位者,得申請入學本校碩士班。
 Academic qualifications: students with a Bachelor's degree for Master's programs.
 - b. 學生大學在學成績、大學畢業成績或專科畢業成績,在班級排名或系排名中上程度。

Applicant's academic performance during university studies, upon graduation from university, or graduation from a junior college ranks above average in class or department.

- 5. 語言能力 Language Proficiency:
 - a. 申請入學中文授課班級者,華語文能力測驗(TOCFL)基礎級(Level 2, 相當於 CEFR A2)聽、讀 2 項皆須達 A2 級(含)以上(入學第 2 年 須達 B1 級(含)以上)。

Applicants for Chinese-taught programs must achieve at least Level 2 (equivalent to CEFR A2) on the Test of Chinese as a Foreign Language

- (TOCFL) in both Chinese listening and reading. By the second year, students must reach at least TOCFL Level 3 (equivalent to CEFR B1).
- b. 申請入學英文授課班級者,英文能力須達 CEFR B2級(含)以上。入學第 2 年華語文能力測驗 (TOCFL) 基礎級 (Level 2,相當於 CEFR A2),聽、讀 2 項皆須達 A2級(含)以上。

Applicants for English-taught programs must have English proficiency at CEFR Level B2 or above. By the second year, students must achieve at least TOCFL Level 2 (equivalent to CEFR A2) in both Chinese listening and reading.

III. 招生系所 Degree Programs Open to International Students

a. 機械工程學系 Mechanical Engineering

	國立成功大學機械工程學系友達專班
專班名稱 Program Name	NCKU-AUO Mechanical Engineering International Industrial
	Talents Education Special Program
名額 Quota	1
專班授課語言	英語授課
Language of instruction	English as a Medium of Instruction
面試 Interview / Oral exam	有Yes

b. 資訊工程學系 Computer Science and Information Engineering

專班名稱 Program Name	國立成功大學資訊工程學系友達專班 NCKU-AUO Computer Science and Information Engineering International Industrial Talents Education Special Program
名額 Quota	1
專班授課語言	英語授課
Language of instruction	English as a Medium of Instruction
面試 Interview / Oral exam	有Yes

c. 電機工程學系 Electrical Engineering

專班名稱 Program Name	國立成功大學電機工程學系友達專班 NCKU-AUO Electrical Engineering International Industrial Talents Education Special Program
名額 Quota	2
專班授課語言	中文授課
Language of instruction	English as a Medium of Instruction
面試 Interview / Oral exam	有Yes

IV. 申請流程 Application Process

2025 年秋季班申請入學 Application Fall 2025 Intake		
報名截止時間 Application Deadline	May 23, 2025	
企業面試 Corporate Interview	Mid June	
結果公告 Result Announcement	July 30-Mid August (TBD)	

V. 申請入學應繳文件 Required Documents

*申請文件不完整將視為不合格之申請件 Incomplete documentation will be assumed as unqualified application. *

- 1. 申請表 Application Form
- 2. 畢業證書 (中文/英文) The Highest Degree Diploma (in Chinese/English)
 - a. 碩士班申請者:繳交學士(以上)畢業證書。 Master's Program applicants: Bachelor's degree diploma (or above).
 - b. 註 1: 若畢業證書為中、英文以外之語言,應附中文或英文認證過之 譯本。
 - Note 1: If the diploma is not in Chinese or English, a notarized copy of a translation in English or Chinese is required.
 - c. 註 2: 若畢業證書為臺灣學校授予,則不須經由駐外機構驗證。 Note 2: If the degree diploma is notarized from a university in Taiwan, it does not have to be verified.
 - d. 註 3: 尚未取得畢業證書之應屆畢業生,需繳交在學學生證影本以資證明;應屆畢業生如獲錄取,則需於註冊時繳交驗證完成之正式畢業證書,否則將取消錄取資格。(不接受預畢業證書)
 - Note 3: For those expecting to graduate this year and are yet to obtain their diplomas, please submit a copy of the student ID card showing the year of study; graduating students admitted to NCKU must submit the official diploma, verified by ROC overseas institutes at the time of registration, or admission will be cancelled. (The provisional diploma/certificate is not acceptable.)
- 3. 歷年成績單(中文/英文,含等第說明、GPA 及班級排名)
 Full Official Transcripts (including grade description, GPAs, and class rankings)
 - a. 碩士班申請者:繳交學士(以上)歷年成績單。

Master's Program applicants: Bachelor's transcript (or above) by year.

- b. 註 1:若成績單是中、英文以外的語文,應附中文或英文認證過的譯本。
 Note 1: If the transcript is not in Chinese or English, a notarized copy of a translation in English or Chinese is required.
- c. 註 2: 若成績單為臺灣學校所授予,則不需經由駐外機構驗證。 Note 2: Transcripts from universities in Taiwan do not need verification.
- 4. 兩封推薦信 Two Letters of Recommendation
 - a. 申請者如有推薦者提供之推薦信,可於申請網站自行上傳 Applicants could upload the recommendation letters by themselves if they have letters on hand.
 - b. 推薦信限中文或英文,推薦人可為申請者之老師或雇主等。 Applicants must submit a recommendation letter in Chinese or English, and referees must be the applicant's teachers or employers.
- 5. 身份證和(或)護照證明文件、外僑居留證(如有)、未設戶籍證明具結書或其 他等身分證明文件(如適用)

Identity card and/ or passport, the ROC alien resident certificate (if available), and the Certificate of the ROC Non-Household Registration, or other credentials (if applicable)

- a. 請依入學申請表所填之身分證(或)護照資料,上傳相關證明文件。 Please upload the scanned document(s) of the national identity card and/or the passport with the personal information page.
- b. 符合教育部外國學生來臺就學辦法第二條第二項之規定者需繳交「未 設戶籍證明具結書或其他證明文件(如適用)」,詳情請洽詢本校國 際事務處。

Applicants qualified under Section II, Article Two of the Ministry of Education's "Regulations Regarding International Students Undertaking Studies in Taiwan" must submit the documents above. For more details, please get in touch with the Office of International Affairs, NCKU.

- 6. 語言能力證明 Language Proficiency Certificate
 - a. 電機工程學系申請者: 需具備華語文能力測驗(TOCFL) CEFR A2 級 (聽讀)。第二年須達 CEFR B1 級或以上。

Applicants for the Electrical Engineering Program: Chinese proficiency TOCFL A2 level (Chinese listening and reading). 2nd year: TOCFL B1 or above.

b. 機械工程學系、資訊工程學學系申請者:需具備英文能力達 CEFR B2 級。第二年須具備 TOCFL CEFR A2 級或以上之中文能力。

Applicants for the Mechanical Engineering, Computer Science and Information Engineering Program: English proficiency CEFR Level B2. 2nd year: Chinese TOCFL A2 or above.

7. 留學計畫書 Study plan

a. 所有申請者均需繳交留學計畫書,內容大致為含個人教育背景、研究 興趣、未來研究方向及方法等。

All applicant must submit a study plan containing details regarding their educational background, research interests, motivations for further study, etc.

- 8. 英文(或中文)自傳 English/Chinese Autobiography
 - a. 申請者需依照各系所之系所附加規定繳交中文或英文自傳。
 Applicants should follow the departmental requirements of each department
- 9. 財力證明書 Financial Statement
 - a. 財力證明書需附有新臺幣 120,000 元(約美元 4,000 元)以上存款證明, 以證明申請人在就學期間具備足夠的財力。

Bank deposit statement of at least NTD\$120,000 (approx. US\$4,000) and above must be provided, showing sufficient financial support for the one's entire stay during the time of study.

b. 若文件為臺灣機關行號所具,則免驗證。

to provide a Chinese or English autobiography.

- Financial statements from banks or institutes in Taiwan do not require verification.
- C. 若存款證明非申請者本人帳戶,須附上資助者親筆聲明書,敘明與申 請者之關係並保證負擔申者在臺留學所有費用。

If the financial statement is not in the name of the applicant, a declaration with a signature from the sponsor must be included, stating the relationship with the applicant and guaranteeing responsibility for all of the applicant's expenses in Taiwan.

d. 財力擔保書範本可於國際處網頁下載:

The Sponsor's Declaration Form could be downloaded via: https://oia.ncku.edu.tw/p/404-1032-229816.php?Lang=en

- 10. 其他有利申請文件 Other supporting documents or project reports
 - a. 若該作品為多人合作完成,須清楚註明所有合作者姓名及申請人之具 體貢獻,並由指導教授或系主任簽名確認。

If the project was completed by multiple collaborators, the names of all collaborators and the applicant's specific contributions must be clearly stated. The supervising professor or department head must sign the document.

b. 如經查證有任何不實資料,將取消其錄取資格。

Any false information, once verified, will result in disqualification from admission.

VI. 新型專班獎學金 INTENSE Program Scholarship

1. 產學獎助金 Industry-Academia Grants

(由行政院國家發展基金提供 Provided by the National Development Fund of the Executive Yuan)

- a. 初次來台單程單程機票補助(限經濟艙直飛)One-Way Economic Class Direct Flight Ticket for the First Arrival in Taiwan:
 - i. 補助上限:新南向區域國家學生新臺幣 9,000 元;歐洲或美國 地區學生新臺幣 35,000 元。(核實報支)

Maximum: NT\$9,000 for students in the New-Southbound regions; NT\$35,000 for students in Europe or the U.S. Receipt required for reimbursement.

ii. 須檢附機票收據以供核銷與查驗,並以收據開立當日之臺灣銀行美金對新臺幣匯率計算。

A flight ticket and receipt are required for reimbursement and verification. The calculation shall be based on the Bank of Taiwan's USD to TWD exchange rate on the date of receipt issuance.

- b. 初次來台行政費用* Administrative Expenses for the First Arrival in Taiwan*:
 - i. 一次性補助。補助上限:新南向區域國家及其他國家之學生新臺幣 10,000 元;歐洲或美國地區學生新臺幣 25,000 元。

Maximum NT\$10,000 One-time subsidy for pre-arrival expenses for students from New Southbound or other regions; NT\$25,000 for students from Europe and the U.S.

- ii. *包含健檢、簽證、文書等費用(核實報支)
 *Items: Home country health check fee, visa fee, document verification fee. Receipt required for reimbursement.
- c. 學雜費補助(最多2年)

Tuition and Miscellaneous Fees (up to 2 years):

i. 每學期學雜費補助上限新臺幣 50,000 元,依學生實際應繳交 給學校的學雜費給予補助,每年補助上限為10萬元

Maximum NT\$50,000 per semester. Subsidies will be provided based on the actual tuition and miscellaneous fees the student is

required to pay to the school, with an annual subsidy cap of NT\$100.000

ii. 入學首學年即提供學雜費補助,第二學年需採續領機制。中文 授課之學生須通過華語文能力測驗(TOCFL)達 CEFR B1 級 (含)以上;英文授課之學生須通過 TOCFL(聽讀)達 CEFR A2 級(含)以上。第二年需通過學校與合作企業審查成績與 表現後,擇優核給學雜費補助。

The tuition and miscellaneous fee subsidy are granted for the first year of admission. For the 2nd year, students in Chinese-taught classes must achieve at least a B1 level in the Test of Chinese as a Foreign Language (TOCFL), and students in English-taught classes must achieve at least an A2 level in both Chinese listening and reading. The subsidy is granted based on the review of academic performance and evaluation by the school and cooperating enterprises.

d. 義務條款:獲產學獎助金之畢業生,須依其受獎年限履行相應年限之留臺工作義務。例如:獲得1年獎學金者,須於合作企業履行1年之工作義務;獲得2年獎學金者,則須履行2年之留臺工作義務。

Obligations: Graduates receiving the industry-academia scholarship are obligated to stay and work in Taiwan for a corresponding period based on the years they received the scholarship. For instance, those receiving a scholarship for 1 year are required to fulfill a one-year employment obligation with the contracting company. In contrast, those receiving a scholarship for 2 years are required to meet a two-year commitment to stay and work in Taiwan.

2. 生活津貼 Living Allowance

(由友達光電提供 Provided by cooperating company, AUO)

a. 每學期新臺幣 100,000 元生活津貼。

Living Allowance: NT\$100,000 / per semester

- b. 校外實習期間,每月提供新臺幣 42,000 元實習津貼。 Internship Allowance: NT\$42,000 / per month.
- c. 註1: 友達光電將與系所共同評估學生之表現。
 Note 1: AUO will evaluate students' performances with the departments together.
- d. 註 2:上述獎學金之詳細規定(如歸還原則等),將於錄取後另行簽署之合約中明定。

Note 2: Detailed regulations regarding the above scholarships, like repayment principles, will be specified in a separate contract signed after admission.

VII. 獎學金終止、取消及歸還原則 Scholarship Suspension, Disqualification and Repayment Principles

1. 產學獎助金歸還原則 The Industry-Academia Scholarship Repayment Principles

(1)屬不可歸責於學生之原因,無須繳還產學獎助金

Due to reasons not attributable to the student, the industry-academia scholarship does not need to be repaid.

a. 原合作企業因營運調整,於學生在學期間停止提供生活津貼,又學生經學校媒合仍無法覓得其他企業願意續予補助生活津貼者,致學生中途退出專班者。

If the cooperating enterprise suspends the provision of living allowance due to operational adjustments during student's period of study, and student, after assistance from the university, is unable to find another enterprise willing to continue the subsidy, resulting in student's mid-program withdrawal from the INTENSE Program, student shall not be required to repay the received industry-academia scholarship.

- b. 原合作企業因營運調整,於學生畢業時無職缺可聘用,又學生經學校 進行就業輔導及媒合其他企業仍無法覓得適合企業聘僱者。
 - If the original cooperating enterprise has no job openings at the time of the student's graduation due to operational adjustments, and the student, even after employment counseling and referral efforts by the university, is unable to secure employment with another suitable enterprise, the student shall not be required to repay the received industry-academia scholarship.
- c. 合作企業於學生就業期間有勞動基準法第十四條第一項規定情形,致 學生提出終止契約,又學生經學校進行就業輔導及媒合,仍無法覓得 適合企業接續聘僱者。

If the cooperating enterprise, during student's period of employment, violates any provision under Article 14, Paragraph 1 of the Labor Standards Act, causing student to terminate the contract, and student, even after employment counseling and referral by the university, is unable to find another suitable employer, student shall not be required to repay the received industry-academia scholarship.

- 註: 台灣《勞動基準法》 Note: Labor Standards Act https://law.moj.gov.tw/ENG/LawClass/LawAll.aspx?pcode=N0030001
- d. 學生死亡、因重大疾病或意外事故不能繼續就學或就業,經衛生福利 部新制醫院評鑑合格之教學醫院以上層級,開立認定無法繼續就學或 就業證明者,或因事故致家庭巨變無法繼續就學或就業,經學校查證 屬實者。

If student is unable to continue studies or employment due to death, serious illness, or accident, and is issued a certificate by a teaching hospital of or above the level accredited by the Ministry of Health and Welfare confirming the inability to continue; or if student is unable to continue studies or employment due to major family changes caused by unforeseen incidents, and the university verifies the case to be valid, student shall not be required to repay the received industry-academia scholarship.

(2)屬可歸責於學生之原因,應繳還產學獎助金

Due to reasons attributable to the student, the industry-academia scholarship must be repaid.

- a. 就學期間因個人因素中途退出專班,如申請轉學、轉系、休學返國, 經學校輔導後仍放棄繼續就讀專班、或經學校依學則退學、開除學籍 等情形,學生應全額返還已領之獎助金。
 - If student withdraws from the INTENSE Program due to personal reasons during their studies, such as transferring to another school, changing majors, taking a leave of absence to return home, and after counseling from the school still decides not to continue the Program or is expelled from the school according to the regulations, student shall fully repay the received industry-academia scholarship.
- b. 學生學習表現不佳,未通過學校及企業評核標準,並經學校輔導後仍 無改善且依學則處以退學、開除學籍等情形,學生應全額返還已領之 獎助金。
 - If the student performs poorly academically, fails to meet the assessment standards of the school and enterprises, and, after counseling from the school, shows no improvement and is subsequently expelled from the school according to the regulations, the student shall fully repay the received industry-academia scholarship.
- C. 學生畢業後選擇不至合作企業或相關產業領域就業,並經學校輔導後仍無改善者,學生應全額返還已領之產學獎助金。
 - If the student chooses not to work in a cooperating enterprise or related industry sector after graduation, and after counseling from the school shows no improvement, the student shall fully repay the received industry-academia scholarship.

d. 學生畢業就業後違反公司規定被依法終止勞動契約,並經學校輔導後仍無改善者,學生應依未就業之月數比例返還產學獎助金;不滿一月者,以一月計。

If the student violates company regulations after graduation and employment, resulting in lawful termination of the labor contract, and shows no improvement after counseling from the school, the student shall repay the industry-academia scholarship proportionally based on the number of months not employed; if less than one month, it shall be counted as one month.

e. 學生於合作企業就業期間未滿受領產學獎助金年限:應依其未就業之 月數比例繳還產學獎助金;不滿一月者,以一月計。

If the student does not complete the required employment period with the cooperating enterprise equivalent to the duration of the received industry-academia scholarship, the student shall repay the scholarship proportionally based on the number of months not employed; if less than one month, it shall be counted as one month.

(3)學生畢業後履行就業義務期間,應留臺於國內合作企業任職,不得由合作企業外派至國外分公司任職,或任職於海外臺商企業。如有前述未於國內就業情形,應依未於國內就業之月數比例返還已領之產學獎助金;不滿一月者,以一月計。

During the period of fulfilling the post-graduation employment obligation, students must remain in Taiwan and work at a domestic cooperating enterprise. They may not be assigned by the enterprise to work at an overseas branch, nor may they work for an overseas Taiwanese business. If the student engages in employment outside of Taiwan as described above, they shall repay the industry-academia scholarship proportionally based on the number of months not employed domestically; if less than one month, it shall be counted as one month.

2. 企業生活津貼繳回原則 The Living Allowance Repayment Principles

(1)屬不可歸責於學生之原因,無須繳還生活津貼

Due to reasons not attributable to the student, the living allowance does not need to be repaid.

a. 企業若因營運調整,於學生在學期間停止提供學生生活津貼,屬不可 歸責於學生之原因,企業不得向學生追回已請領之生活津貼。

If the enterprise suspends the provision of a living allowance during the student's study period due to operational adjustments and the reason is not attributable to the student, the enterprise shall not reclaim the living allowance that has already been disbursed.

b. 合作企業因營運調整,於學生畢業時無職缺可聘用。

If the cooperating enterprise has no job openings at the time of the student's graduation due to operational adjustments, the enterprise shall not reclaim the living allowance already disbursed.

c. 合作企業於學生就業期間有勞動基準法第十四條第一項規定情形,致 學生提出終止契約時,學生免償還已受領之生活津貼。

If the cooperating enterprise, during the student's employment period, violates any provision under Article 14, Paragraph 1 of the Labor Standards Act, leading the student to terminate the contract, the student shall be exempt from repaying the living allowance received.

d. 學生死亡、因重大疾病或意外事故不能繼續就學或就業,經衛生福利 部新制醫院評鑑合格之教學醫院以上層級,開立認定無法繼續就學或 就業證明者,或因事故致家庭巨變無法繼續就學或就業,經學校查證 屬實並通報企業者,得免履行就業義務及免償還受領之生活津貼。

If student is unable to continue studies or employment due to death, serious illness, or accident, and is issued a certificate by a teaching hospital of or above the level accredited by the Ministry of Health and Welfare confirming the inability to continue; or if student is unable to continue due to major family changes caused by unforeseen incidents, and the university verifies and reports the case to the enterprise, student may be exempt from fulfilling the employment obligation and repaying the living allowance received.

(2)屬可歸責於學生之原因,得於合約內容載明追回條件情況下,由企業向學 生追回生活津貼

Due to reasons attributable to the student, and provided that the conditions for such recovery are clearly specified in the contract, the enterprise may reclaim the living allowance from the student.

a. 就學期間因個人因素中途退出專班:如申請轉學、轉系、休學返國,經學校輔導後仍放棄繼續就讀專班、或經學校依學則退學、開除學籍等情形。

If student withdraws from the INTENSE Program during the study period due to personal reasons such as transferring schools, changing majors, or taking a leave of absence to return home, and after counseling by the school still decides not to continue the Program, or is dismissed or expelled by the school according to academic regulations, the enterprise may reclaim the living allowance from the student.

b. 學生學習表現不佳,未通過學校及企業評核標準,經學校輔導後仍無改善,致企業不予聘用者。

If the student performs poorly and fails to meet the evaluation standards of the school and the enterprise, and shows no improvement after counseling, resulting in the enterprise deciding not to offer employment, the enterprise may reclaim the living allowance from the student.

- c. 學生畢業後3個月內,未至合作企業就業。
 - If the student does not begin employment at the cooperating enterprise within three months after graduation, the enterprise may reclaim the living allowance from the student.
- d. 學生於合作企業就業期間未滿受領生活津貼年限:應依其未就業之月 數比例償還生活津貼;不滿一月者,以一月計。

If the student's employment period at the cooperating enterprise is shorter than the duration for which the living allowance was received, the student shall repay the living allowance proportionally based on the number of months not employed; if less than one month, it shall be counted as one month.

VIII. 未來發展與就業機會 Future Map and Employment Opportunities

1. 就業機會 Job Opportunities

No.	職稱 Job Title	職缺名額 Position Slot	工作內容 Job Description
1.	機構設計工程 師 Mechanical Design Engineer	1	 新產品評估設計開發:整機設計繪圖、驗證投產 Evaluate and develop new products: complete machine design, drafting, verification, and mass production readiness 新技術與新零件及供應商開發 Develop new technologies, components, and suppliers 客戶技術諮詢及討論、設計建議、問題解決 Provide technical consultation to clients, and participate in design discussions, and resolve design issues 產品試模、投產管理 Oversee product mold testing and manage production launch
2.	設備工軟韌體 開發工程師 Firmware and Software Development Engineer for	2	 MCU 韌體與 AP 開發 Develop Firmware and application for microcontroller units (MCUs) MCU 驅動軟體 MCU driver porting 車用軟體開發流程之改善和能力測定(ASPICE) Improve and assess the capability of automotive software development processes (ASPICE)

	Industrial Equipment		 專案執行,與客戶討論規格及 debug 支援 Execute Project, including customer discussions on specifications and debugging support 分析與解決生產議題及 debug 支援工作 Provide ongoing debugging support by analyzing and resolving production issues
3	電路設計工程 師 Circuit Design Engineer	2	 面板畫素設計開發 Design and develop pixels for display panels 面板產品電路及驅動方式設計開發 Design and develop circuit and driving method design and development for panel products 產品光學模擬分析驗證 Analyse and verify optical simulation of products 電路模擬設計開發 Design and develop circuit simulation

2. 合作企業: 友達光電 Collaborating Company: AUO Corporation



電子資訊與半導體產業領域 Electronic Information and Semiconductor Sector

- 友達光電(AUO)成立於 1996 年,是全球薄膜電晶體液晶顯示器(TFT-LCD)製造領導廠商之一,產品涵蓋小尺寸面板至大型液晶電視與車用顯示器,廣泛應用於各類電子裝置中。公司總部設於臺灣,並於全球多地設有營運據點,近年積極拓展智慧製造、醫療照護與綠色能源等新興領域。Founded in 1996, AUO is a global leader in the manufacturing of TFT-LCD displays. Its products range from small-sized panels to large-screen LCD TVs and automotive displays, which are widely used in various electronic devices. Headquartered in Taiwan, AUO has operational bases around the world and is actively expanding into areas such as smart manufacturing, healthcare, and green energy.
- Website: https://www.auo.com/zh-tw

IX. 中文學習資源 NCKU Chinese Learning Resources

- 1. 成大中文特別班 NCKU free Chinese Courses for International Degree Students (CIDS)
 - 成大提供最多3學期(或6學分)之免費中文特別班課程。每門課程每週上課2小時,為期18週,課程共分為6個等級,從初級至高級,對應歐洲語言共同參考架構(CEFR)之語言能力標準。提供學生學習中文及在地文化的機會。

NCKU provides free CIDS for up to 3 semesters (or six credits). This course meets 2 hours per week, 18 weeks in total. The levels are divided into six stages from low to high, corresponding to different proficiency levels of the CEFR. This is an excellent opportunity for those wishing to learn Chinese and to have an in-depth understanding of the local culture.

 其他自費課程(如季班課程或一對一個別課程),請參閱華語中心網站以了 解詳情。

For other fee-paying classes, such as Seasonal Regular Class or 1-1 Individual Class, please visit the NCKU Chinese Language Center(CLC)'s website.

- 3. 成功大學華語中心網頁 NCKU CLC Website
 - NCKU CLC-CIDS: <u>Link (Click Here)</u>
 - NCKU CLC: <u>Link (Click Here)</u>

X. 聯絡窗口 NCKU Contact Information

	國立成功大學國際事務處境外生招生組
	Division of Overseas Recruitment and Admission (ORA),
申請入學事宜 Admissions and Application	Office of International Affairs, NCKU
	Tel: +886-6-2085608/2757575#50995
присшоп	Email: overseas@ncku.edu.tw
	Website: https://oia.ncku.edu.tw/
	國立成功大學國際事務處境外生與學人事務組
獎學金資訊 Scholarship	Division of Overseas Students and Scholars Services (OSSS), Office of International Affairs, NCKU
Information	Tel: +886-6-2085608/2757575#50460
	Email: em50460@email.ncku.edu.tw
	電機工程學系 Dept. of Electrical Engineering
	廖彩攸小姐 Ms. Tsai-Yu Liao
	Mail: em62300@ncku.edu.tw
	Website: https://www.ee.ncku.edu.tw/
A see that he stre -	機械工程學系 Dept. of Mechanical Engineering:
系所聯絡窗口 Department	侯淑蓉小姐 Ms. Sherry Hou
Contact	Mail: em62100@email.ncku.edu.tw
	Website: https://me.ncku.edu.tw/
	資訊工程學系 Dept. of Computer Science and Information
	Engineering:
	林佳蓉小姐 Ms. Chia-Jung Lin
	Mail: em62500@email.ncku.edu.tw
	Website: https://www.csie.ncku.edu.tw/en/